2/6/T1

Dear Gary,

While I presume that if you were geing te be able td meet me in Petreit I'd have
hesrd by new, on rhv cheimce sither letter was delayed these are the arrangements fer ames

I'11 be getting there are 12:19 p.m. 2/9 en Nerthwest #319 amd will e met by
their sedan, It will take me te Seutifield, where ths statiea sctually is. (WKBED-TV)

The taping is sckeduled for 5 p.me zow.

I suppese thcy'll take im me te where they've put me uwp, at the Seuthfield
figliday Imn, which appears to be mear the statien.

The return flight is Nerthwest 316, leaving at 8 a/p., 5o I gusss I'1l be up as
early as usual,

Jeuss A Meleshsk is the Producer-Directer of the “eu Gerden Shew, 313/444-8500.

If 1 have received them by them I'1l be taking the mew CIA releames te read. They
should have bee¢n hore by mew. If they relsate te yeu I'1l flag these im the event you
vwanl ceples and do met want to buy the entire release, DBut as a dduble check you might
ask for those pages that relate te you mew that their alleged search is cempleted amd
the papers disclemsed. They charge 10¢ a page. The request gees te Yame Wilsen, FOIA/

PA Ceerdinater, Cii, DC 20505, Hech has them all if yeu want ceples of all cheapest way.
iy Belief is that the wers of ua who zo ever them the mere we can learn, cspecially
sbout what I asnticipate, the ebliterated mames. They have met recleased all. I have abeut
this many pages wet frem thea,

While frem the woather mene of the recent weeks have been eusy, the past ere has
boen more difficult because I disceversd that ! had put em mers weight tham the maker of
the supperts suys is safe fer them, This werried me because * must wear them. I've been
seasured fer mew omes, Tuesday I had a peried of dizzimess and eother much sanifestatiens
wad Wad zble te ase a lecal decter, Altheugh the semsatieons had pasced off by then he did
determine that it was met what I suspected, amxiety. But accerding te out bath scale - and
i have trouble bslieviug it - I've lost four pounds im the week, This does, barely,
bring me within the "safe" ramge. I can't believe it because I have eatem and drunk me
less oxcept that my ceffee intake is up sems.

Best,




